
 
 
Shafter Community Enforcement Update 
First Quarter 2026 
 
 
Covering enforcement activities in the community from 1/1/2026 through 03/31/2026: 
 
 
Stationary Source Inspections 

• 20 total stationary source inspections conducted 
• 1 source test observation 

 
Enforcement Action Summary 

• Stationary Source (Facility): 5 violation notices issued (2 procedural/administrative, 3 
emissions related) 

• Non-stationary Source (Non-facility): 1 violation notice issued (emissions related) 
 
Public Complaints 

• 3 total public complaints responded to in the community  
o 2 odor 
o 1 open burning 

• 1 violation notice issued 
• Complaints can be reported to the District by: 

o Telephone: (800) 870-1037 
o District website: www.valleyair.org 
o Through the District mobile app (Valley Air app) 

 
 

Learn more: community.valleyair.org 

http://www.valleyair.org/
http://community.valleyair.org/


Summary of Violations
Date Type Violation # Issued To Facility ID Location Description Rules

1/15/2026 NOV 5036701 California Resources Production Corp S-1737 Light Oil Central, Kern County Modifying an emission unit without an ATC modification. 2010 (Permits Required)
1/15/2026 NOV 5036704 California Resources Production Corp S-1737 Light Oil Central, Kern County Discovery of 3(three) gas leaks greater than 50,000 ppm. 95669 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17)

1/15/2026 NOV 5036705 California Resources Production Corp S-1737 Light Oil Central, Kern County Discovery of 2(two) gas leaks greater than 10,000 ppm.
4623 (Storage of Organic Liquids), 
2070 (Standards for Granting Applications), 
2520 (Federally Mandated Operating Permits)

1/15/2026 NOV 5036706 California Resources Production Corp S-1737 Light Oil Central, Kern County
Failure to thoroughly inspect a structure for the presence of asbestos and a failure to submit an asbestos 
notification 10 days prior to demolition/renovation of a regulated structure. A violation of NESHAPS 40 CFR Part 
61.145 (a) (b).

4002 (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants)

2/5/2026 NOV 5036912 Plains Lpg Services Lp S-71 7Th Standard Rd & Beech Ave, Shafter
Failure to maintain equipment in a leak free condition:
discovered two leaks on rail rack under -12 and one on truck rack under -2, all exceeding 1,000 ppm.

4624 (Transfer of Organic Liquids), 
2070 (Standards for Granting Applications), 
2520 (Federally Mandated Operating Permits)

2/10/2026 NOV 5036937 Jorge San Juan 4410 Bowles St., Shafter Burning Prohibited Material (Green waste) 4103 (Open Burning)
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